
CITYOF ~. 
SANJOSE 
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY 
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SUBJECT: SEE BELOW 

COUNCILAGENDA: 1116/2018 
ITEM: 2.21 (18-1525) 

Memorandum 
FROM: Toni J. Taber, CMcf) . ,.£)---

City Clerk ~ 

DATE: November 6, 2018 

SUBJECT: Approval of a District 9 Grant to Bagby Elementary School. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
As recommended by the Rules and Open Government Committee on October 31, 2018, approve 
a $1,000 grant to Bagby Elementary School to support student educational and recreational 
needs. 
CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PPl 7-010, City Organizational & Administrative Activities 
resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (Rocha) 
[Rules Committee referral 10/31/18 - Item G. l .b] 



CITYOF A 
SANJOSE 
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY 

TO: RULES AND OPEN 
GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF A GRANT 
BAGBY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

RECOMMENDATION 

RULES COMMITTEE: 10/ 31/2018 
ITEM: 

Memorandum 
FROM: Councilmember 

Don Rocha 

DATE: Oct. 23, 2018 

Date !o/2-7 flY 

Approve grant for Bagby Elementary School to support student educational and recreational 
needs. To be paid by City Council District 9 funds. 

Bagby Elementary School $1,000.00 

BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to City Council Expenditure and Reimbursement Policy, Policy Number 0-38, Section 
K "Grants", Item 6, "Any contribution to an organization proposed by a Council member who is 
a member of that organization must be approved in advance by the City Council." 

Approval is requested to expend $1,000.00 from my City Council District office appropriation to 
support student educational and recreational needs. Bagby Elementary School has a Fall 
community event and fundraiser that helps support field trips, school assemblies, classroom 
supplies, and technology support and needs further assistance to offset the burden from school 
district wide budget cuts. 

My office supports various schools in the City of San Jose. Currently, I have a child who attends 
Bagby Elementary School. Because of my relationship with this organization, it is appropriate 
for the full City Council to approve this grant. 
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